Cawthra Joshua

From: Ryan Lloyd

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Cawthra Joshua

Subject: Re: WPR21LA261

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

The drifting began immediately once the airplane touched down and roll began.

Ryan

From: Cawthra Joshua
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:58 PM
To: Ryan Lloyd
Subject: RE: WPR21LA261

Thanks Ryan.

Question, when the airplane began to drift left, do you recall when this happened during the landing roll? Was it at the
time of touchdown, or about how far/long into the landing roll?

Josh
Joshua Cawthra

Senior Aviation Accident Investigator
National Transportation Safety Board

Federal Way, WA 98001

From: Ryan Lloyd
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Cawthra Joshua
Subject: Re: WPR21LA261

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

See attached for statement.

V/r,





